
 
 
 

Regional Planning Commission & Economic Development 
District 

161 Main Street, Littleton, NH 03561 – 603-444-6303 – www.nccouncil.org 

 

North Country  
Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting 

At the 
Granite State Room 

 North Country Resource Center 
629A Main Street, Lancaster, NH 03584 

And via Zoom 
Wednesday, August 23rd, 2023 

10:00AM-11:30AM 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Meeting and Roll Call 
 

2. Approve Meeting Minutes: June 13, 2023 **  
 

3. NHDOT Presentation: Statewide Corridor Study 
 

4. On-Call Engineering Update 
 

5. Rural Transportation Challenges 
 

6. Discussion: 
 

a. Funding Opportunities 
b. NCC Projects 
c. Scenic Byways 
d. Updates from Communities 

 
7. Other Business 

 
8. Adjourn 

 
Next Meeting: October (tentative) 
 
**Indicates vote of the TAC is required 
An in-person quorum (7) is needed in order to conduct any votes, so please plan to attend if you are 
willing and able. If this is not possible, please use the information on the following page to attend 



 
 
virtually. While attending in-person, please wear a face covering for the duration of the meeting and 
keep a safe distance between yourself and others. Thank you. 
Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87454473883  
Meeting ID: 874 5447 3883  
---  
One tap mobile  
+16469313860,,87454473883# US  
+13017158592,,87454473883# US (Washington DC)  
---  
Dial by your location  
• +1 646 931 3860 US  
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)  
• +1 305 224 1968 US  
• +1 309 205 3325 US  
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)  
• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)  
• +1 386 347 5053 US  
• +1 507 473 4847 US  
• +1 564 217 2000 US  
• +1 669 444 9171 US  
• +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)  
• +1 689 278 1000 US  
• +1 719 359 4580 US  
• +1 253 205 0468 US  
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)  
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)  
• +1 360 209 5623 US  
Meeting ID: 874 5447 3883  
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc90BAUMnZ 



 
 
 

Regional Planning Commission & Economic Development 
District 

161 Main Street, Littleton, NH 03561 – 603-444-6303 – www.nccouncil.org 

 

North Country  
Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting 

At the 
 Bethlehem Public Library 

2245 Main St, Bethlehem, NH 03574 
And via Zoom 

Tuesday, June 13th, 2023 
10:30AM-12:00PM 

 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Meeting and Roll Call 
 
The Meeting was called to order at 10:36AM.  
 
Carl Martland, Sugar Hill 
Clayton Macdonald, Stratford 
Stan Judge, Shelburne 
Robin Irving, Lancaster 
Chuck Henderson, Senator Shaheen’s office 
Ray Gorman, Colebrook 
Stephanie Weiner, Congresswoman Kuster’s Office  
Paul Robitaille, Gorham 
Michele Cormier, Randolph 
 
David Campbell, Jackson (Virtual) 
Brigitte Codling, Haverhill (Virtual) 
Jennifer Boucher, Haverhill (Virtual) 
Rosalind Page, Lisbon (Virtual) 
William Rose, NHDOT (Virtual) 
 

2. Approve Meeting Minutes: May 9, 2023 **  
 
Two changes noted by attendees: 

Stephanie: Note that my first name is with a PH.   



 
 

Stan: add: “…As a result of an oilspill” to Shelburne update section on increased activity 
at the pumping station.  

 
Ray Motioned to approve the minutes from the May 9th, 2023, meeting as amended.  
Michele Seconded. 
Motion Carried. 
 

3. Regional Transportation Plan ** 
 
Nick presented the Regional Transportation Plan.  
 
Carl: Additional comments regarding the plan:  

 Possibly add the details supporting the changes in behavior from COVID.  
 Adding the Mountain Road, Weeks State Park to the Scenic Byways section. 
 Pie Chart showing cars per person. Insert description/clarification on this data 

 
Members discussed the different statistics and data in the plan. A note that it is imperfect data. 
Members wanted to see other regionally important routes included int the plan (Freight, etc.).  
 
Nick will double check the statistics moving forward and will include member comments on the 
list of updates that will be done in the next fiscal year.  
 

4. On-Call Engineering & Projects 
 
Nick presented the on-call engineering services. RFQ is out now for the next 2 fiscal years.  
 

5. Discussion: 
a. Funding Opportunities 

 
Nick presented the Funding Opportunities. 
 
Michele: Randolph Energy Commission is moving forward with $300,000 application for energy 
system improvements to the town. As a town, working on some FEMA funds dealing with 
Hazard Mitigation. With the Durand Rd project, anything that deals with ditching and similar, is 
included. Requires a 25% match.  
 

b. NCC Projects 
 
Nick provided an update to the TAC about ongoing NCC projects: 

 Traffic Count Program 
 SADES/RSMS 
 Corridor Management Plans 
 Outreach for new members 



 
 

 
c. Scenic Byways 

 
Carl provided an update 5 weeks ago to the TAC about scenic byways activities. 

 Corridor Management Plan update is upcoming 
 Byway Enhancement Awards 

 
Carl noted that Bethlehem town center is a byway attraction. Area includes a trail right behind 
and through Main street and numerous historical markers and attractions.  
 
Stephanie: how far up do the markers go? 
 
Carl: About a half mile. Up to the old restaurant near the golf course. A really great area to see 
historic markers and see the sights.  
 
Nick: Additional information for the CMPs. Will be making one big plan including all the byways. 
Will also identify historic markers and scenic areas that may need improvement. Effort will 
include outreach to towns along the byways.  
 

d. Updates from Communities 
 
David (Jackson): Working on our Capital Improvement Program. Including all our departments. 
Big question is how to use solar for all of our municipal facilities. Big ticket item is rebuilding the 
Jackson fire station and upgrading the School. Waiting for the Valley Crossing Bridge to be 
constructed. Should be a big impact for traffic in/around the Falls. Rain continues to destroy our 
roads in Jackson and NHDOT has been very active fixing roads.  
 
Rosalind (Lisbon): Believe we successfully submitted our NBRC grant. Had some initial issues 
submitting but are hopeful in our beginning efforts for downtown revitalization. Nick has 
provided some conceptual layouts.  
 
Jennifer (Haverhill):  

 Approved for a SS4A grant to prepare a Safety Action Plan.  
 Will be submitting forms for reimbursement for December storm.  
 Over $100,000 in damage. 
 Beginning early stages for looking at safety plan for Police and Fire.  
 Received $1,000,000 for broadband. Looking to serve unserved customers, and will then 

move to  
 Hoping to move a lot forward with the Selectboard.  

 
Carl (Sugar Hill): Peak of the lupine in Sugar Hill. Stop by Pearl lake Rd.  
 



 
 

Stan (Shelburne): Energy committee is very active. Studying improvements and upgrades to the 
Shelburne fire station. Specifically regarding solar power. Town is interested in Community 
power. Coos County produces more power than it needs, sitting with idle capacity. Member of 
our Energy Committee is member of state board.  
 
Purchase of Beirut land for conservation (SPNHF). On the border of Gorham and Shelburne. 
Includes state forest, Appalachian corridor, and sections of the Androscoggin River.  
 
Clayton (Stratford): Ground Array solar installation should be going forward this summer. 
Waiting for supply chain issues to work themselves out. Anticipate operation by the end of the 
summer. Municipal structures should be totally solar powered by the end of the year. Looking 
into the standard energy efficiency upgrades as well. 
 
Transportation-wise: Excited about trying to get sidewalks installed and rebuilt and extended 
between the different areas of North Stratford Village. A Quebec company is proposing a 
Boston-Montreal passenger service, have promised to stop in Stratford. This would be a great 
incentive to put in infrastructure around the stop. An old plywood mill is nearby, which could 
be converted into housing. Owner of the mill asked why the stop not be at the mill, which could 
be mixed use development.  

 Would require grade separation and many other improvements.  
 Unless you build, then nothing is going to happen.  

 
Robin (Lancaster): Submitted two projects to NBRC. Also contacted EPA and other agencies for 
grant funds. Big thing in Lancaster is housing. Lancaster has applied for HOP grant, currently 
doing community engagement.  

 Clear pattern that 55+ age group do not want people moving in, and want housing to 
stay the same.  

 Lancaster’s current zoning doesn’t address anything but single family homes. Needs to 
be addressed.   

 Have a few projects that deal with new/innovative housing types. Lancaster is trying for 
a cottage-community that is sustainable.  

 New town website. Want to include mapping updates that have been ongoing. (Tax 
Maps, Tie Sheets (W/S projects), and other town assets).  

 Map Information has been sent off to contractor. Currently mapping service lines 
(Curbstops to house).  

 Looking for capital funds to support a general public works building (and not 
Water/Sewer/EMS). Difficult to find funds for general municipal buildings.  

 Zoning ordinance or downtown area requires commercial operation downstairs, but 
many have relocated to outside of downtown due to high rents/leases.  

 
Ray (Colebrook): Received a grant for Public Works complex focused on solar operations. Doing 
a lot of planning for construction for main street for water and sewer.  
 



 
 

Stephanie (Kuster): Not a lot from the office. Not a lot of Transportation news. Keeping tabs on 
things and also the Night Train.  
 
Paul (Gorham): Big change in administration.  

 Newly hired Town Manager (Peter Gagnon). Varied background.  
 New road agent hired on. Came from NHDOT.  
 Have been working with NHDOT on washouts along 114.  
 There is huge amount of interest in Gorham. Land sales are through the roof. Four 

properties being advertised for almost $1mil.  
 Working on HOP Grant application for downtown parking.  
 Last vacant lot downtown just been sold, and owners interested in seeing what can be 

done. This is inside the urban compact so developers can build to the lot lines.  
 Received grants on sidewalk improvements. Looking at housing downtown. Want to 

encourage multi-story buildings (3-4 stories) that are mixed use. This was the historic 
situation.  

 Major discussions on housing, workforce housing, etc. See Manufactured housing as a 
solution to attempt. Want to start discussing this option with the town and work 
through options for manufactured homes. 

 
Robin: The manufactured homes of today are not the ones of yesterday. Many different types 
that are certified in different ways. 
 
Paul: Huge segments of the population are being left out of housing market. Smaller 
manufactured homes are a way to provide options for everyone.  
 
Michele (Randolph):  

 Town Personnel is an issue. We lost our Road Agent to the NHDOT.  
 Have a new hire for Road Agent. He is not from in-town so it may pose issues during the 

winter months understanding the local conditions.   
 Town has joined Community Power. If it works out it will benefit the whole town.  
 Selectboard has been discussing permitting for solar projects.  
 Town recently applied for Special Exception requirement for free-standing solar.  
 Durand Rd project will be starting this Summer. Will be doing the project in phases. 

Town approved up to $2mil for 1/3rd of roadway (this phase). Structured funding to 
make sure it was balanced across  

 
Members discussed how their ARPA funds have been utilized and saved for future projects and 
budgeting. Must be used as specific projects.  
 
Carl: Add one thing. Just came back from England. Travelled around using trains and buses. 
Buses were everywhere. Was able to utilize regular VISA card to tap when getting on the bus. 
No bus ticket and pre-loaded card required. Very helpful and easy to use.  



 
 

Paul: Big discussion with HOP discussions have been how do we get people around town if we 
keep developing the separate “cottage communities” or other dense developments outside of 
downtown. Ties into discussing how expensive vehicles have gotten. Increasingly expensive and 
prohibitive for low income workers. We need to stress transportation options and transit to 
make sure people can get to their jobs, services, and healthcare.  
 
Nick discussed the Vehicle inspection and repair program introduced by the GCRCC and getting 
them established throughout Coos County.  
 
Michele: Concord Trailways goes to Littleton and Gorham. Connects down to Boston and 
Concord. Nothing connects to Portsmouth and Dover. Need our northern communities to be 
able to get to the Main Campus of UNH. The lack of East-West transportation is a big issues in 
the state.  
 
Nick will add Transit and Transportation discussion to the next agenda to have members drill 
down on these concerns. Could come up with new work and projects to address transit gaps 
and concerns.  
 
Chuck: Were there any issues with the Blackhawk demonstration at the Berlin Airport?  
 
Paul: No, none noted, and I was present at the entire event. 
 
Chuck: Note on workforce, in Dover, a nursing home/residential facility had severe workforce 
issues. Instead of a tiny home community they did a cottage community development. Included 
public community center for visits and socializing. Innovative concept that is good to consider.  
 
Michele: Conway is building a ton of hotels, but where will the workers come from? Will those 
hotels be filled? This could open up future housing opportunities.  
 

6. Other Business 
 

7. Adjourn 
 
Ray Motioned to adjourn. 
Paul Seconded. 
Motion Carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 12:10PM 
 
**Indicates vote of the TAC is required 
An in-person quorum (7) is needed in order to conduct any votes, so please plan to attend if 
you are willing and able. If this is not possible, please use the information on the following 
page to attend virtually. While attending in-person, please wear a face covering for the 
duration of the meeting and keep a safe distance between yourself and others. Thank you. 



 
 

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82219465609  

Meeting ID: 822 1946 5609  
One tap mobile  
+16469313860,,82219465609# US  
+13017158592,,82219465609# US (Washington DC)  

Dial by your location  
        +1 646 931 3860 US  
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)  
        +1 305 224 1968 US  
        +1 309 205 3325 US  
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)  
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)  
        +1 507 473 4847 US  
        +1 564 217 2000 US  
        +1 669 444 9171 US  
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)  
        +1 689 278 1000 US  
        +1 719 359 4580 US  
        +1 253 205 0468 US  
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)  
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)  
        +1 360 209 5623 US  
        +1 386 347 5053 US  
Meeting ID: 822 1946 5609  
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kb2ccn2mJN 



Application Deadlines Approaching for USDOT Discretionary Grant Opportunities 
There are upcoming deadlines for many USDOT Discretionary Grant Programs:  
 
August 18, 2023 – Promoting Resilient Operations for Transformative, Efficient, and Cost-Saving 
Transportation (PROTECT) Program; 
August 21, 2023 – Multimodal Project Discretionary Grant (MPDG) Program, which includes: 
National Infrastructure Project Assistance (Mega) Program,  
Infrastructure for Rebuilding America (INFRA) Program, and 
Rural Surface Transportation Grant (Rural) Program; and 
September 28, 2023 – Rural and Tribal Assistance Pilot Program. 
 
USDOT Announces $3.3 Billion in Available Funding for Communities and Neighborhoods 
The USDOT has announced more than $3.3 billion in funding through the Reconnecting Communities 
and Neighborhoods (RCN) Grant Program. The RCN Grant Program combines the Reconnecting 
Communities Pilot (RCP) Program and the Neighborhood Access and Equity (NAE) Program.  
 
The RCP Program provides funds for Restoring community connectivity through the removal, retrofit, 
mitigation or replacement of highways, roadways, or other infrastructure facilities that create barriers to 
mobility, access or economic development.  
 
The NAE Program provides funds for context-sensitive projects that improve walkability, safety, and 
affordable access, Mitigating or remediating negative impacts on the human or natural environment in 
disadvantaged communities from a surface transportation facility; and Planning and capacity building 
activities in disadvantaged or undeserved communities. 
combined notice of funding opportunity (NOFO). 
 
This combined NOFO allows for the submission of a joint application. The application deadline is 
September 28, 2023. 
 
New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services (NHDES) has released two grant opportunities 
that may be of interest to cities and towns.  
 
The Granite State Clean Fleets Program has $10,000,000 available for projects that replace old diesel 
vehicles (and certain niche equipment types) with new diesel or electric. Projects can get up to 95% of 
their costs reimbursed—and for EV projects, that includes the charger, the utility upgrades, make-ready, 
and more. The program is open exclusively to local government entities and is accepting competitive 
proposals through October 13th, 2023. NHDES’ VW webpage has all the information, including a webinar 
recording explaining the program.  
 
The NH Clean Diesel Grant Program is open for another round of funding! The Clean Diesel Program is 
funded through EPA and the Diesel Emissions Reduction program. The goal of this program is to reduce 
the emissions from diesel engines in the state. Projects eligible for funding include idle reduction 
technologies, engine replacement, vehicle and equipment replacement, and aerodynamic technologies. 
This program is open to government entities and businesses. This program is accepting competitive 
proposals through September 15th, 2023.  More information can be found on the NH DERA webpage.  
 



Home \  Bipartisan Infrastructure Law

An o�icial website of the United States government Here's how you know 

Key Notices of Funding Opportunity

In order to provide stakeholders with more visibility into upcoming funding opportunities, DOT is publishing a list of anticipated dates for
upcoming Notices of Funding Opportunity (NOFOs) for key programs within the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) and the Inflation Reduction Act
(IRA), as well as adjacent programs that support BIL and IRA objectives. This list is not comprehensive and will be updated periodically with
additional programs and revised dates as appropriate.

The USDOT Discretionary Grants Dashboard provides communities with an overview of discretionary grant opportunities that can help meet their
transportation infrastructure needs.

Opening Date NOFO Operating
Administration/O�ice

Closing Date (to be added
for each program a�er the

NOFO is issued)

11/30/2022 Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability
and Equity (RAISE)

O�ice of the Secretary 2/28/2023

1/27/2023 Buses and Bus Facilities Federal Transit
Administration

4/13/2023

1/27/2023 Low or No Emission Vehicle Federal Transit
Administration

4/13/2023

1/31/2023 Commercial Driver's License Program Implementation Federal Motor Carrier
Safety Administration

4/3/2023

1/31/2023 Commercial Motor Vehicle Operator Safety Training Federal Motor Carrier
Safety Administration

4/3/2023

1/31/2023 High Priority - Commercial Motor Vehicle Federal Motor Carrier
Safety Administration

4/3/2023

1/31/2023 High Priority - Innovative Technology Deployment Federal Motor Carrier
Safety Administration

4/3/2023

3/14/2023 Charging and Fueling Infrastructure Federal Highway
Administration

6/13/2023

3/30/2023 Safe Streets and Roads for All Grant Program O�ice of the Secretary 7/10/2023

4/21/2023 Promoting Resilient Operations for Transformative,
E�icient, and Cost Saving Transportation (PROTECT) –
Discretionary

Federal Highway
Administration

8/18/2023

5/18/2023 Ferry Programs: Ferry Service for Rural Communities
Program; Passenger Ferry Boat Program

Federal Transit
Administration

7/17/2023

5/23/2023 Natural Gas Distribution Infrastructure Safety and
Modernization Program

Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration

7/24/2023

6/27/2023 Multimodal Project Discretionary Grant Opportunity
(Mega, INFRA, and Rural)

O�ice of the Secretary 8/21/2023

https://www.transportation.gov/
https://www.transportation.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/dashboard
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=344667
https://www.transit.dot.gov/notices-funding/low-or-no-emission-and-grants-buses-and-bus-facilities-competitive-programs-fy2023
https://www.transit.dot.gov/notices-funding/low-or-no-emission-and-grants-buses-and-bus-facilities-competitive-programs-fy2023
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=345688
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=345703
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=345679
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=345709
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=346798
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/ss4a/fy23-nofo
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=347585
https://www.transit.dot.gov/notices-funding/fiscal-year-2023-passenger-ferry-grant-program-and-ferry-service-rural-communities
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=348316
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/mpdg-program
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/mega-grant-program
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/infra-grants-program
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/rural-surface-transportation-grant


Opening Date NOFO Operating
Administration/O�ice

Closing Date (to be added
for each program a�er the

NOFO is issued)

7/5/2023 Reconnecting Communities Program and Neighborhood
Access and Equity Grant Program

O�ice of the
Secretary/Federal
Highway Administration

9/28/2023

8/7/2023 Transit-Oriented Development Pilot Program Federal Transit
Administration

10/10/2023

8/8/2023 Strengthening Mobility and Revolutionizing
Transportation (SMART) Grants Program

O�ice of the Secretary 10/10/2023

Summer 2023 Bridge Investment Program Federal Highway
Administration

 

Summer 2023 Railroad Crossing Elimination Program Federal Railroad
Administration

 

September 2023 Thriving Communities O�ice of the Secretary  

September 2023 Fueling Aviationʼs Sustainable Transition through
Sustainable Aviation Fuels (FAST-SAF) and Technology
(FAST-Tech) Programs

Federal Aviation
Administration

 

October 2023 High Priority - Enforcement Training Support Federal Motor Carrier
Safety Administration

 

Fall 2023 Consolidated Rail Infrastructure & Safety Improvements
Grant Program

Federal Railroad
Administration

 

 See key NOFO publication and closing dates from 2022

Last updated: Tuesday, August 15, 2023

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590
855-368-4200

    

WANT TO KNOW MORE?

Receive email updates about the latest in Safety, Innovation, and Infrastructure.

SUBSCRIBE NOW

ABOUT DOT

Meet the Secretary

Mission

OPERATING ADMINISTRATIONS

FAA

FHWA

https://www.transportation.gov/grants/rcnprogram
https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grants/fact-sheet-pilot-program-transit-oriented-development-planning
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/SMART
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bridge/bip/
https://railroads.dot.gov/grants-loans/competitive-discretionary-grant-programs/railroad-crossing-elimination-grant-program
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/thriving-communities
https://www.transportation.gov/mission/office-secretary/office-policy/aviation-policy/fueling-aviations-sustainable-transition
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/grants/mcsap-high-priority-grant/motor-carrier-safety-assistance-program-mcsap-high-priority-grant
https://railroads.dot.gov/grants-loans/competitive-discretionary-grant-programs/consolidated-rail-infrastructure-and-safety-2
https://www.transportation.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/2022-key-notices-funding-opportunity
https://www.facebook.com/USDOT
https://twitter.com/USDOT
https://www.instagram.com/usdot/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/us-department-of-transportation-dot
https://medium.com/destinations-by-dot
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/usdot/subscribers/new
https://www.transportation.gov/meet-secretary/secretary-pete-buttigieg
https://www.transportation.gov/about
https://www.faa.gov/
https://highways.dot.gov/


POLICIES, RIGHTS, AND LEGAL

USA.gov

Privacy Policy

FOIA

Budget and Performance

No FEAR Act

Cummings Act Notices

Ethics

Web Policies and Notices

Vulnerability Disclosure Policy

Accessibility

Newsroom

Medium Blog

Social Media

Leadership

Regulations

Transit Benefit Policy

Careers

Contact Us

FMCSA

FRA

FTA

GLS

MARAD

NHTSA

OIG

OST

PHMSA

RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY

O�ice of the Assistant Secretary for Research and Technology

Bureau of Transportation Statistics

Volpe Center

Ask-A-Librarian

PRIORITIES

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law

Climate and Sustainability

Equity

Safety

Transformation

https://www.usa.gov/
https://www.transportation.gov/dot-website-privacy-policy
https://www.transportation.gov/foia
https://www.transportation.gov/budget
https://www.transportation.gov/civil-rights/civil-rights-awareness-enforcement/no-fear-act
https://www.transportation.gov/mission/civil-rights/elijah-e-cummings-federal-employee-antidiscrimination-act-2020-agency-report
https://www.transportation.gov/ethics
https://www.transportation.gov/web-policies
https://www.transportation.gov/vulnerability-disclosure-policy
https://www.transportation.gov/accessibility
https://www.transportation.gov/newsroom
https://www.transportation.gov/blog/Destinations-by-DOT
https://www.transportation.gov/social
https://www.transportation.gov/mission/meet-key-officials
https://www.transportation.gov/regulations
https://www.transportation.gov/transerve
https://www.transportation.gov/careers
https://www.transportation.gov/contact-us
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/
https://railroads.dot.gov/
https://www.transit.dot.gov/
https://www.seaway.dot.gov/
https://www.maritime.dot.gov/
https://www.nhtsa.gov/
https://www.oig.dot.gov/
https://www.transportation.gov/office-of-secretary
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/
https://www.transportation.gov/administrations/research-and-technology
https://www.bts.gov/
https://www.volpe.dot.gov/
https://transportation.libanswers.com/
https://www.transportation.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law
https://www.transportation.gov/priorities/climate-sustainability
https://www.transportation.gov/priorities/equity
https://www.transportation.gov/safety
https://www.transportation.gov/priorities/transformation

